Docket llo. 50-340 ' m 13 1977

Toledo Edison Company
ATTH: Mr. Lowell =, Roe
Vice President
Facilities Jevelopment
Edigon Plaza
300 Madison Avenue
‘ Toledo, 00 423652

\
|
!
: Gentlenen: )
\
|
This refers tc cur letter of March 10, 1977, which acknowledgad
receipt of ycur letter of January 25, 13977, and provided you

with our comzeuts on your response.

|

In the first paragraph of our letter, we referrad to Zecport

Ho. 050~3406/77-15 which was submitted to you Ly our letter dated
‘ August 210, 197C. 7Thae correct reyort number skeuld ba So. 050-
. 346/76-15. Please make note of this correcation. |

- ’

Sincerely, |

James G. Feppler
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¢ec: ¥r. J. Zvauns, Station
Superintendent
Cantral iles
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